Liverpool
City Council

Date: 25 January 2013

Dear Ms Nicholson
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUEST

Thank you for your recent request received 3 January 2013 and actioned under the Freedom
of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) in which you requested the following information:

* The amount spent on home education services for the academic year 2011-12. |
would be grateful if you could itemise staff costs, administrative/secretarial support
costs, and also the total spend on provision of services for home educated children
and young people.

RESPONSE:
The amount spent in total is £55,000 which covers staffing. Charges for other services which

EHE pupils can access, such as educational psychologist time etc are statutory and are not
costed separately.
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